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'Oﬁic‘e Memmmdum e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO  : Mf, Donald Edge.r o  DATE: 1'2 November 1946

FROM : Captain - 25X1A

SUBJECT: Symmary of Adtivities and Accomplishments of Past Two Weeks
: (No report submitted last Monday) .

- 1. Washington Document Center. Letters to Secretary of War end
Secretary of Navy sent out 4 November,1946 from CIG. No official replies
as yet. Captain Murphy stated Bu Pers found it difficult to reise CIG

“.persomnel ceilings and suggested alternately that naval officers and

men retained in service umbtil 1 July,1947 be discharged now so as to
permit their employment by CIG as civilians. Preliminary steps along
these lines are being taken,

- Indust_x;ilal College Economic Studies, Answered their letter
%o e ffect that C1G would provide economic studies when able to do so.
Recommended they go direct to agencies in meanwhile,

" 3, tiaison Contacts with Agencies. Wrote rough drafts of two
Operations Memos for liaisons of C&D and ORE, Will write preliminary
~memos tosagencies requesting their prior approvale

-4, Intelligence Temminology. Awaiting enswers from ORE end
80 to our memo requesting their lists of intelligence terms loosely
used. 0%D has answereds o

’

25X1A
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